

# Park View PFC Minutes October 12, 2021



## 1. Call to order/Introductions/Pledge of Allegiance

The meeting was called to order at 6:02 p.m. The meeting started with the Pledge of Allegiance.

## 2. Approval of Minutes-

The minutes from the September 14, 2021 meeting were read. A motion was made to approve the minutes. The motion was seconded. The motion passed.

## 3. Reports

- Principal Report Mr. Schuller reported that the 2nd assembly was held in smaller groups. Awards for Cooperation were given. The first outdoor assembly will take place during Red Ribbon Week where all students will be outside. Some classrooms are now equipped with hepa filters. There will be an air test soon to compare those with and those without. The district is working with the county to have Covid testing in town. It might possibly be open to the community and may be located at the high school. The testing site may also provide rapid tests with results in 24 hours. No date is set yet. There have been drawings on Fridays to reward students with gift cards for good behavior. There are plans to train the yard duty staff in order to broaden the Positive Behavior program.
- Teacher Report There was no teacher report.
- **Treasurer Report** Amber Trask reported that the balance in the general fund is \$142,937.86. The net income from 2021 fundraisers is \$59,844.64. The proposed income for 2021-2022 is 65,052.34. The drive-thru dinner and pie sales projected income is a little higher than last year. The Carl Jr. fundraiser brought in \$645.74.
- Correspondence There was no correspondence.

### 4. Old Business

- **Fundraisers** Friday, 10/15 is the last day to purchase tickets for the Harvest Drive Thru Dinner which will take place on Monday, 10/18. The fliers for the Pie Sales went home yesterday and are due back on 11/5. The PFC is still working on the details of the Santa fundraiser.
- Recycling Center Program/Volunteers A big Thank You to the Ripon High School JROTC for volunteering to fill in at the recycling center on Monday 10/18 during our drive thru dinner! Please check out the Park View PFC Facebook page and sign up to volunteer through the Sign Up Genius link! Every hour served is \$10 towards science camp for your

- student! Our shift for the month of October is 4 p.m. to 6 p.m. on Mondays. Our shift for November is 10 a.m. to 12 p.m. on Tuesdays.
- Amazon Smile Reminders Please sign up for Amazon Smile through your Amazon account. For every purchase you make, a percentage comes back to Park View! When you sign up you will be asked to choose an organization (choose Park View).
- Spiritwear Merch Store Reminder Check out our Park View spiritwear!
  Place your order online with Ripon Print Studio at <a href="https://riponprintstudio.printavo.com/merch/officialparkviewmerch">https://riponprintstudio.printavo.com/merch/officialparkviewmerch</a>. Pick up at Ripon Print Studio once you receive an email that your order is ready!

### 5. New Business

 Next Restaurant Fundraiser - There is the possibility of a Togo's fundraiser in the month of November. Togos gives 15% of sales back to the school. There should be more details to follow next week.

### **Action Items:**

- **22/23 Proposed Budget -** \$58,120.00
- Motions to approve budget for:
  - 1. **Agendas -** Motion made, motion seconded, motion approved.
  - 2. **Water Filling Stations -** Motion made, motion seconded, motion approved.
  - 3. Water Bottles Motion made, motion seconded, motion approved.
- 6. **Open Discussion -** A suggestion was made to have instructions sent home on how to access Amazon Smile each time you go into your Amazon account.
  - Mr. Schuller was asked when parents might be able to come back to campus to watch school events. Mr. Schuller responded that it is to be determined because although Covid cases are dropping, we still have certain restrictions.
- 7. **Adjournment -** The meeting was adjourned at 6:20 p.m.

**Attendees -** The attendees for this PFC meeting were: James Schuller, Lori Rivera, Harpal Chandar, Amber Trask, Neisa Barner, Emily Fredriks, Lisa Husman, Navpreet Gill, Scott DuBose, Mallory Padilla, Keenu Hundal

Minutes recorded by Neisa Barner.